
From: Lynne Adamson
To:
Subject: FW: OIA: regarding CEO appointments
Date: Thursday, 12 December 2024 3:39:00 pm

Kia ora 

I refer to your LGOIMA request dated 13 November 2024 requesting information on the 3 most recent CEO
appointments.

With respect to the questions, what date was the job advertised; where was the job advertised and what date was
the initial and subsequent interview.
I wish to advise that we have conducted a search but have not been able to find the information requested
therefore your request is declined under Section 17 (e) of LGOIMA - that the document alleged to contain the
information requested does not exist or despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found.

Relating to the question - what date was the appointment confirmed:
Paul Orders    
Mr Orders commenced his role as CEO on 20 September 2011.

Sue Bidrose
Dr Bidrose was appointed CEO on 15 November 2013.

Sandy Graham
Ms Graham commenced her role as CEO on 12 October 2020.

As we have declined some information, you are advised that you may contact the Office of the Ombudsman.

Kā mihi
 
 Lynne

Lynne Adamson
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group       
P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3431   |  E lynne.adamson@dcc.govt.nz
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 7:51 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: OIA: regarding CEO appointments

For the 3 most recent CEO appointments, what date was job advertised, where was job advertised, what date
was initial and subsequent interview, what date was appointment confirmed?

Sent from my iPad




